WILSON   PARK

Wilson Park is a 78-acre metropolitan park located on the south side of the City of Milwaukee adjacent to W. Howard Ave. between S. 13th St. and S. 20th St. The 58-acre Wilson Recreation Center located west of S. 20th St. will be discussed in a future report.

Initial acquisition of the site occurred in 1930 when the City of Milwaukee purchased 40 acres. The park is named in honor of Woodrow Wilson the 28th President of the United States who served 1913 – 1921

During the early 1930’s additional land was acquired and a picnic shelter constructed. When the park was transferred from the City of Milwaukee to Milwaukee County as part of the consolidation of parks in 1937 it contained 65 acres. However, very little site development was done until 1938, when a depression era program, the Works Progress Administration (WPA), was used to grade the park.

A pavilion adjacent to the lagoon was completed in the early 1950’s and a new picnic shelter was built in the mid 1950’s. An attractive gazebo was constructed near the lagoon in 1999 and has proved to be a popular facility for various events such as weddings and music concerts.

The pavilion provides a rental room for a variety of activities as well as a warming room for ice skating on the lagoon. The 7-acre lagoon beyond providing a visually pleasing environment is stocked with fish annually to give the community an added activity. Additionally, the park contains several large picnic areas, a play equipment area, and a very popular multi-field little league program.
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